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PLEASE READ AT THE MEETING
 
Dear Chair Haviland and CEA Board Members:
 
On behalf of IBEW 569, we offer the following recommendations regarding Item 7: CEA Bid
Evaluation Criteria Policy:
 

1. Incorporate criteria on Benefits to Disadvantaged Communities
 

2. Incorporate criteria on Environmental Stewardship
 

3. Edit reference to apprenticeship to read, “State of California approved apprenticeship
programs”

 
4. Incorporate local job creation criteria outlined below:

 
HIGH: New renewable, energy storage or renewable + storage project that creates new local jobs
MEDIUM: New renewable, energy storage or renewable + storage project that creates new jobs in
California
LOW: Purchasing energy from an existing project 
 
These additional criteria will strengthen the policy in terms of equity, community benefits and
sustainable development.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Micah Mitrosky
Environmental Organizer
IBEW 569
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